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(attached hereto). As the Court will recall, Deputy Secretary Marks testified that all of the county
election results have been certified by the Acting Secretary except for the three Respondent
Counties.

Further, I was informed by a Butler County official that there may be other counties beyond
Butler County and the three Respondent Counties that did not include undated absentee and mail-
in ballots in their respective certified election results. I have asked counsel for Petitioners to
confirm whether all counties, excluding Respondent Counties and Butler County, have submitted
certified election results which include undated absentee and mail-in ballots. Petitioners’
representation via Mr. Fischer’s August 2, 2022 letter that “the department has reviewed its records
in respect to the remaining counties, and it is not aware of any other county that did not include
undated ballots in the certified returns submitted to the Acting Secretary.”, is inconsistent with its
prior representations. Petitioners have previously made an affirmative representation that all but
the three Respondent Counties have included undated absentee and mail-in ballots in their certified
election results. Now, Petitioners are representing to the Court that they are unaware of any
additional counties, which is materially different from their prior statements of fact.

Will you please provide this response to the Attorney General’s letter, to the Court as well,
if appropriate.
Sincerely,

DiLLON, MCCANDLESS, KING
COULTER & GRAHAM, L.L.P.

/s/ Thomas W. King, 111
Thomas W. King, III

Encl.
cC: All counsel of record via PACFile






